
1

Samantha Merchant

From: BobnJules <bnjellis@proton.me>
Sent: Monday, October 27, 2025 12:38 PM
To: Samantha Merchant
Subject: Re: 2161 W Wilson Rd - Pond

The ponds intended use will be recreational and will be maintained and kept clean and usable at all 
times. We will be stocking with fish and be using it for swimming and non-motorized water activities.  
 
We will keep it clean by aeration where we will be installing three hardwired aerating systems. Kept at 
quantity or full level by natural means. No artificial methods will be used, no well or lake or stream will be 
feeding it.  
 
Please let me know if that takes care of these two topics and when do you need the check by?  
 
Thank you again  
Bob Ellis 

 
 
Sent from Proton Mail for iOS.  
 
 
-------- Original Message -------- 
On Monday, 10/27/25 at 09:57 Samantha Merchant <smerchant@viennatwpgc.gov> wrote: 

Robert, 

  

I have gotten your information over to our pond committee so someone should be in touch 
with you to confirm a date and time to visit the property. 

  

As I am looking things over to make sure that the process is as seamless as possible, here 
is a list of the items still needed: 

Permit or written approval from County and EGLE 

Approval from insurance company (in writing) 

Statement on the intended use (in writing) 

Statement to ensure the cleanliness, how you will keep it clean (in writing) 
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Statement as to how the pond will be fed, stream, spring, surface runoff or well (in writing) 

$800 planning commission meeting fee 

  

Let me know if you have any questions. 

Thank you, 

  

Samantha Merchant 

Building Administrator  

3400 W. Vienna Road, Clio, MI  48420 

Direct Phone:  810-564-7053  I  Direct Fax:  810-564-7054   

 

www.viennatwpgc.gov  

  


